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LDEQ ANSWERS TO PROPOSERS QUESTIONS 
RFP No.  2014-01-3950 

“Underground Storage Tank & Remediation Division” 
 

LDEQ’s answers to the following questions are intended to provide information to 
potential proposer’s questions to RFP No. 2014-01-3950. 
 
Questions and answers that may potentially result in the disclosure of information 
from proposals of competing bidders will not be published. 
 
 
Question 1:  Will the winning contractor be prohibited from bidding on any 
future corrective action proposals for any of the projects performed under 
this contract?  
 

LDEQ’s answer:  The Contractor who is selected to perform the 
work under this contract will not be precluded from proposing on 
and performing any corrective action work at these sites under 
contracts awarded by the LDEQ. 
 

Question 2:  Do you know if there was an original or previous solicitation 
for these services (2-3 years ago)?  If so, could you provide me with the 
solicitation number so I can request bidding information from Public 
Records?   
 
        LDEQ’s answer:   There have not been any previous solicitations 
        for these services. 

  
Question 3:  Are there any page limits or font size requirements for the 
Technical Proposal? 
 

LDEQ’s answer:   No. 
 

Question 4:  Can you please clarify which positions are considered Key 
Personnel? 
 

LDEQ’s answer:  The following are considered key personnel:  
Project Manager, Site Supervisor, Quality Assurance Manager, 
Scientist, Technician, as well as, applicable key subcontractor 
personnel. 
 

Question 5:  Do RECAP Evaluation Reports and Corrective Action Plans 
(CAP) have to be stamped/sealed by a licensed professional in the State of 
Louisiana? 
 

LDEQ’s answer:   No.  
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Question 6:  Who is the current contract holder(s)?   
 

LDEQ’s answer:  There is no current contract holder. 
 

Question 7:  Can we receive a copy of the current contract holder(s) 
submittal?    
 

LDEQ’s answer:  There is no current contract holder. 
 

Question 8:  Section 8.2.5 Direct Push coring (includes mobilization and 
demobilization) – Due to this being a statewide contract, would it be 
possible to utilize a different unit for the mobilization/demobilization such 
as a per mile cost for the mobilization and demobilization?   
 

LDEQ’s answer:  No, Mobilization and Demobilization should be 
built into the unit rate. 
 

Question 9:  Section 8.2.6 Monitoring Well Installation and Sampling 
(includes mobilization and demobilization) – Due to this being a statewide 
contract, would it be possible to utilize a different unit for the 
mobilization/demobilization such as a per mile cost for the mobilization and 
demobilization? 
 

LDEQ’s answer :  No, Mobilization and Demobilization should be 
built into the unit rate. 

      
Question 10:  We would like to modify Appendix B:  Experience Table to 
better fit the required information.  I have included a sample of what we 
would like to use.  Is this acceptable?  (Sample inserted) 
 

LDEQ’s answer :  Yes, per Section 3.2.5 of the RFP the experience 
table may be enlarged or duplicated as necessary to provide all 
required information listed in 1 through 6.      
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APPENDIX B 
EXPERIENCE TABLE 

 
“Site Investigations for the Underground Storage Tank and Remediation Division” 

    

Client Name and Address 
Contact Person,  
Telephone Number and 
email address 

Project Title and Contract 
Number 

Dates of Project/ Dollar Amount of Contract 

Client 
Address 

Name 
Phone 
Email 

Project Title 
Contract No. 

Project Start Date: 
Project Completion Date: 
Providence Contract Amount 

00/00/0000 
00/00/0000 

$00,000 
Description of Project 

Brief project description 

Client 
Address 

Name 
Phone 
Email 

Project Title 
Contract No. 

Project Start Date: 
Project Completion Date: 
Providence Contract Amount 

00/00/0000 
00/00/0000 

$00,000 
Description of Project 

Brief project description 

 


